
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E Tuaine 
fyi-request-12615-5b1d82eb@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
 
 
Dear E Tuaine  

Thank you for your request of 13 April 2020 to Kāinga Ora – Homes and Communities 
for the following:     

Please provide, as at 1 April 2020, the following information for each of the 
separate teams (third tier and their staff) under the Acting DCE Governance, Greg 
Groufsky and Chief Advisor Māori, Te Ariki Pihama (who are listed in the ‘Our 
Structure’ section of the Kāinga Ora website): 

- A breakdown of the budgeted FTE per team, including the role titles 
- A breakdown of the actual FTE per team, including role titles, and whether 

these positions are filled by permanent staff, fixed-term staff, seconded staff or 
contractors. 

I have considered your request under the Official Information Act 1982, and have 
attached a table which provides the information requested.  

I trust this information is helpful.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 
 

Rachel Kelly 
Manager Government Relations  

 

 


